

Questo manuale d'istruzione è fornito da trovaprezzi.it. Scopri tutte le offerte per Plustek Scanner SecureScan X150 o cerca il tuo prodotto tra le migliori offerte di Stampanti



Scanner User's Guide SecureScan



Trademarks

© 2025 Plustek Inc. All rights are reserved. No portion of this document may be reproduced without permission.

All trademarks and brand names mentioned in this publication are property of their respective owners.

Liability

While all efforts have been made to ensure the accuracy of all contents in this manual, we assume no liability for errors or omissions or by statements of any kind in this manual, whether such errors are omissions or statements resulting from negligence, accidents, or any other cause. The contents of this manual are subject to change without notice. We will not shoulder any legal liability, if users failed to follow the operation instructions in this manual.

Copyright

The scanning of certain documents, for example checks, bank notes, I.D. cards, government bonds, or public documents, may be prohibited by law and/or subject to criminal prosecution. We recommend you to be responsible and respectful of the copyrights laws when you are scanning books, magazines, journals and other materials.

Environmental Information

For recycling or disposal at end-of-life information, please ask local distributors or suppliers for detailed information. The product is designed and produced to achieve sustainable environmental improvement. We strive to produce products in compliance with global environmental standards. Please consult your local authorities for proper disposal.

The product packaging is recyclable.

Attention for recycling (For EU country only)

Protect your environment! This product should not be thrown into the household waste container. Please give it to the free collecting center in your community.

Table of Contents

INTRODUCTION	1
How to Use This Guide	1
A Note about Icons	2
Safety Precautions	2
System Requirements	3
Box Contents	3
Scanner Overview	6
CHAPTER I. INSTALLING THE SCANNER	14
Software Installation Requirements	
Hardware Requirements	14
Installing and Setting up the Scanner	
Step 1. Connecting the Scanner to Your Computer	15
Step 2. Installing the Software	19
Step 3. Calibrating the Scanner (Only for X-Cube & X-Mini)	21
Step 4. Testing the Scanner	
Uninstalling the Plustek device driver and software	23
CHAPTER II. SCANNING VIA SECURESCAN PROGRAM	24
CHAPTER III. MANAGING VIA SECURESCAN MANAGER PROGRAM	26
APPENDIX A: SPECIFICATIONS	
APPENDIX B: CUSTOMER SERVICE AND WARRANTY	34
Service & Support Information (For EU country only)	
Statement of Limited Warranty	
FCC Radio Frequency Statement	

Introduction

Thank you for choosing us as your scanner supplier. Your new scanner will improve the professionalism of your day-to-day computing tasks by allowing you to input images and electronic text into your computer system.

Like all of our products, your new scanner is thoroughly tested and backed by our reputation for unsurpassed dependability and customer satisfaction. We hope you will continue to turn to us for additional quality products as your computing needs and interests grow.

How to Use This Guide

This User's Guide provides instructions and illustrations on how to install and operate your scanner. This guide assumes the user is familiar with Microsoft Windows. If this is not the case, we suggest you learn more about Microsoft Windows by referring to your Microsoft Windows manual before using your scanner.

The Introduction section of this manual describes the box contents and minimum computer requirements to use this scanner. Before you start installing your scanner, check the box contents to make sure all parts are included. If any items are damaged or missing, please contact the vendor where you purchased your scanner or our customer service directly.

Chapter I describes how to install the scanner's software and connect the scanner to your computer. Note: The scanner connects to your computer through the Universal Serial Bus (USB). If your computer does not support USB technology, you will need to purchase a USB interface card to add USB capabilities to your computer, or buy and install USB connectors if your motherboard has USB capabilities. This guide assumes that your computer is USB-ready and has a free USB port.

Chapter II describes how to use your scanner.

Chapter III contains detailed information about the SecureScan Manager interface.

Appendix A contains the specifications of the scanner you purchased.

Appendix B contains our customer service, the limited warranty agreement and FCC statement concerning the product.

A Note about Icons

This guide uses the following icons to point out information that deserves special attention.



A procedure that must be followed carefully to prevent injury, or accidents.

Instructions that are important to remember and may prevent mistakes.

Information

Optional tips for your reference.

Safety Precautions

Before using this device, please read the following important information to eliminate or reduce any possibility of causing damage and personal injury.

- 1. Usage the product is for indoor use in dry locations. Moisture condensation may occur inside this device and cause malfunction under these conditions:
 - when this device is moved directly from a cold to a warm location;
 - after a cold room is heated;
 - when this device is placed in a damp room.

To avoid the moisture condensation, you are recommended to follow these procedures:

i. Seal this device in a plastic bag for it to adapt to room conditions.

ii. Wait for 1-2 hours before removing this device from the bag.

- 2. Only use the USB cable provided with the scanner. Use of other cable may lead to malfunction.
- 3. Avoid using the scanner in a dusty environment. Dust particles and other foreign objects may damage the unit.
- 4. Do not subject the scanner to excessive vibration. It may damage the internal components.
- 5. Unplug this device if you do not need to use for a certain period of time, such as during night or long weekend, to avoid any risks of causing fire.
- 6. Do not attempt to disassemble the scanner. There is danger of electrical shock and opening your scanner will void your warranty.

System Requirements¹

• 2.0 GHz CPU processor or higher [1]

[1] Windows Recommended: 2.8 GHz Intel® Core™ i5 Processor with 4 CPU Cores or higher

- 4 GB RAM minimum (Recommended: 8 GB or more)
- USB2.0 or above
- 6 GB of hard-disk space for program installation
- Display dimensions of 1024x768 or greater
- Operating System: Windows 7 SP1 / 8 / 10 / 11

Box Contents²

X-Cube Series



- 1. Scanner
- 2. Cover
- 3. USB Cable
- 4. Setup/Application CD-ROM
- 5. Calibration Sheet (Not applicable to X-Cube, 800 & X-Cube, 1000)
- 6. Cleansing Cloth

¹ Higher requirements might be needed when scanning or editing a large quantity of image data. The system requirements here are only a guideline, as in general the better the computer (motherboard, processor, hard disk, RAM, video graphic card), the better the results.

² Save the box and packing materials in case you need to transport this scanner in the future. The product packaging can be recycled.

X-Mini



- 1. Scanner
- 2. Cover
- 3. USB Cable
- 4. Quick Guide
- 5. Setup/Application CD-ROM
- 6. Calibration Sheet
- 7. Cleansing Cloth



- 1. Scanner
- 2. Cover
- 3. USB Cable
- 4. Quick Guide
- 5. Setup/Application CD-ROM
- 6. Cleansing Cloth

X150



- 1. Scanner
- 2. Cover
- 3. USB Cable
- 4. AC Adapter
- 5. Quick Guide
- 6. Setup/Application CD-ROM
- 7. Cleansing Cloth

X50

Scanner Overview

X-Cube Series



1. **Scan Indicator**: Indicates the scanner's ready status. The scanner will beep and the scan indicator will blink when the scan process is finished.

Light	Status
Blinking	The scanner has completed the scanning task. It also comes with a beep sound.
Off	The scanner currently is not scanning.

2. Power Indicator: Indicates the scanner's power status.

Light	Status
On	The scanner is turned on, ready to scan images.
Off	The scanner is off.

- 3. Scanner Glass: Where you put items for scanning.
- 4. Alignment Bar: Always align the edge of your document to this bar.





5. **USB Port**: Connects the scanner to a USB port on your computer by the included USB cable.





1. **Scan Indicator**: Indicates the scanner's ready status. The scanner will beep and the scan indicator will blink when the scan process is finished.

Light	Status
Blinking	The scanner has completed the scanning task. It also comes with a beep sound.
Off	The scanner currently is not scanning.

2. **Power Indicator**: Indicates the scanner's power status.

Light	Status
On	The scanner is turned on, ready to scan images.
Off	The scanner is off.

- 3. Scanner Glass: Where you put items for scanning.
- 4. Alignment Bar: Always align the edge of your document to this bar.





5. **USB Port**: Connects the scanner to a USB port on your computer by the included USB cable.



1. **Scan Indicator**: Indicates the scanner's scan status. The scanner will beep and the scan indicator will blink when the scan process is finished.

Light	Status
Blinking	The scanner has completed the scanning task. It also comes with a beep sound.
Off	The scanner currently is not scanning.

2. **Power Indicator**: Indicates the scanner's power status.

Light	Status
On	The scanner is turned on, ready to scan images.
Off	The scanner is off.

- 3. Scanner Glass: Where you put items for scanning.
- 4. **Alignment Bar**: Always align the edge of your document to this bar. You may adjust the bar to place it next to the right or left side of the scanner glass.
- 5. **Cover**: Install the cover onto the scanner to avoid the scanned image's dark background caused by the ambient light in the room.



6. **USB Port**: It connects the scanner to a USB port on your computer by the included USB cable.



1. **Scan Indicator**: Indicates the scanner's scan status. The scanner will beep and the scan indicator will blink when the scan process is finished.

Light	Status
Blink	The scanner has completed the scanning task. It also comes with a beep sound.
Off	The scanner is currently not scanning.

2. **Power Indicator**: Indicates the scanner's power status.

Light	Status
On	The scanner is turned on, ready to scan images.
Off	The scanner is off, either because the power is not turned on, or because the power cord is not properly plugged into an AC power outlet.

- 3. Scanner Glass: Where you put items for scanning.
- 4. **Alignment Bar**: Always align the edge of your document to this arrow bar. You may adjust the bar to place it next to the right or left side of the scanner glass.
- 5. **Cover**: Install the cover onto the scanner to avoid the scanned image's dark background caused by the ambient light in the room.



- 6. Power Switch: Use this to turn the scanner ON or OFF.
- 7. **Power Receptor**: Connects the scanner to a standard AC power outlet by the AC adapter included.
- 8. **USB Port**: Connects the scanner to a USB port on your computer by the included USB cable.
- 9. **USB Hub**: Connects a desired USB peripheral.
- 10. **USB Hub**: Connects a desired USB peripheral.

Chapter I. Installing the Scanner

Before installing your scanner, please verify that you have all of the proper components. A list of the package contents is provided in the *Box Contents* section of this guide.

Software Installation Requirements

Your scanner comes with the scanner's driver, and the image capture software (SecureScan). All of these software applications use approximately 1 GB of hard disk space after they are installed on your computer. To ensure ample room for the installation, as well as for scanning and saving images, a minimum of 6 GB of hard disk space is recommended.

This USB scanner can only operate under the Microsoft Windows 7 SP1 / 8 / 10 / 11 operating system.

Hardware Requirements

This scanner connects to your computer through the Universal Serial Bus (USB), which supports hot swap. To determine whether your computer is USB-capable, you must check the rear of your PC to locate a USB jack that looks the same as the one pictured below. Note that on some computers, the USB port at the rear of the computer may be occupied and additional ports may be found on the monitor or keyboard. If you are having trouble in locating the USB port on your computer, please refer to the hardware manual that came with your computer.

Upon examination, you should find one or two rectangular USB ports, which usually appear as shown below.



If you do not find such USB ports on your computer, then you need to purchase a certified USB interface card to add USB capabilities to your computer.

Installing and Setting up the Scanner

Please follow the step-by-step procedures described below to install the scanner.

Step 1. Connecting the Scanner to Your Computer

X-Cube Series



- 1. Plug the square end of the included USB cable to the USB port at the rear of the scanner.
- 2. Plug the rectangular end of the USB cable to an available USB port on your computer.
- 3. If you plan to connect your scanner to a USB hub³, make sure that the hub is connected to the USB port in your computer. Next, connect the scanner to the USB hub.

³ The USB hub is not included with the scanner.

X-Mini



- 1. Plug the square end of the included USB cable to the USB port at the rear of the scanner.
- 2. Plug the rectangular end of the USB cable to an available USB port on your computer.
- 3. If you plan to connect your scanner to a USB hub⁴, make sure that the hub is connected to the USB port in your computer. Next, connect the scanner to the USB hub.

⁴ The USB hub is not included with the scanner.



- 1. Plug the square end of the included USB cable to the USB port at the rear of the scanner.
- 2. Plug the rectangular end of the USB cable to an available USB port on your computer.
- 3. If you plan to connect your scanner to a USB hub⁵, make sure that the hub is connected to the USB port in your computer. Next, connect the scanner to the USB hub.

⁵ The USB hub is not included with the scanner.



- 1. Plug the AC adapter into the scanner's power receptor.
- 2. Plug the other end of the power cable into a standard AC power outlet.
- 3. Plug the square end of the included USB cable to the USB port at the rear of the scanner.
- 4. Plug the rectangular end of the USB cable to an available USB port on your computer.
- 5. If you plan to connect your scanner to a USB hub⁶, make sure that the hub is connected to the USB port in your computer. Next, connect the scanner to the USB hub.
- 6. Switch the scanner power on.

⁶ The USB hub is not included with the scanner.

Step 2. Installing the Software

 If the USB components on your computer are functioning correctly, they will automatically detect the scanner causing the Add New Hardware Wizard or Found New Hardware Wizard to be launched.



2. For Windows 7 SP1:

When the Setup/Application CD is for several scanner models

- a. Insert the Setup/Application CD-ROM, included with your scanner, into your CD-ROM drive. Click **Run install.exe** in the **AutoPlay** window.
- b. Click on the **Yes** button if the **User Account Control** dialog pops up. Follow the instructions in the pop-up installation message.
- c. In the Device Manager window, right-click on this scanner under Other devices and select Update Driver Software from the pop-up menu. Click Browse my computer for driver software in the window that appears, and click the Browse button.
- d. In the Browse For Folder window, select the folder or the CD-ROM drive that contains this scanner's driver and click the OK button to return to the previous screen. Click the Next button and click Install this driver software anyway if the Windows Security window appears. Afterwards, please skip to procedure 4.

When the Setup/Application CD is for one scanner model

- a. Insert the Setup/Application CD-ROM, included with your scanner, into your CD-ROM drive. Click **Run install.exe** in the **AutoPlay** window.
- b. Click on the **Yes** button if the **User Account Control** dialog pops up. Afterwards, please skip to procedure 4.
- 3. For Windows 8 / 10 / 11:
 - a. Insert the Setup/Application CD-ROM, included with your scanner, into your CD-ROM drive. Click on the pop-up notification, then click **Run install.exe** in the pop-up window. If you miss the pop-up notification, please eject and reinsert the Setup/Application CD-ROM.
 - b. Click on the **Yes** button if the **User Account Control** dialog pops up. Afterwards, please skip to procedure 4.

- 4. Follow the on-screen instructions to install all software that your new scanner requires. If the pop-up wizard window appears click **Next**, and click **Install this driver software anyway** in the **Windows Security** window then click **Finish** in the wizard window.
- 5. After the software is installed, close all open applications and click the **Finish** button to restart your computer.



Step 3. Calibrating the Scanner (Only for X-Cube & X-Mini)

() Information	Please note that calibration is NOT applicable to the following models:
	X50, X150
	X-Cube, 800, X-Cube, 1000



After the computer is restarted, you will be prompted to perform the scanner calibration.

船 Calibration	n	×
Model Name	X-Mini	-
	e the Calibration Sheet on the scanning surface according to the directic When finished, please click on the [Calibration] button to begin process.	
	Calibration Exit	

Place the special calibration sheet into the scanner with the printed side up, then click **Calibration** button.

船 Calibration	x X
Model Name	X-Mini
Status Info	
Please ren	Calibration Successed! nove the Calibration Sheet from the scanning surface and dick the [Exit] button to exit the program.
	Calibration

After the calibration is completed, please remove the calibration sheet then click **Exit** button.



Step 4. Testing the Scanner

The following test procedure checks to see if the scanner is properly functioning with your computer and the scanning software. Before testing your scanner, double check to make sure that all connections are securely fastened.

To properly test your scanner, please perform the following steps:

1. Double-click the SecureScan icon in the system tray to display the main window.

	For X-Cube, 1000: Please click Upload button to upload calibration data.
Information	Calibration Model Name Cube Status Info The calibration file will be uploaded from the device to the PC, please dick on the [Upload] button to begin process. Upload Exit

- Select the correct Model name from the drop-down list. Select Recognition from the Application drop-down list to scan image and recognize document data. Click the OK button to complete the settings.
- Open the cover and place the passport or ID card face-down on the scanner glass. Align the passport or ID card along with the alignment bar. Gently close the cover. (For X-Cube & X-Mini: Just place the passport or ID card face-down on the scanner glass. Align the passport or ID card along with the alignment bar.)



4. The scanner starts to scan immediately. After the scanning process is completed, the scanner will beep once and the scan indicator will blink once. The scanned image will display on the screen.

Uninstalling the Plustek device driver and software

To uninstall your existing Plustek driver and software, please follow the steps below:

1. From the Windows START menu, point to All Programs > Your Scanner Model Name, and the click Uninstall (Your Scanner Model Name).

(For Windows 8 users: Point your mouse cursor to the upper or lower right corner of your screen to open the **Charm** bar. Click on the **Start** charm, then click on the downwards arrow button in the lower left corner of the screen. The **Apps** screen will be shown. Move your cursor to the right edge of the screen to scroll right until you find **Your Scanner Model Name**, and then click on **Uninstall (Your Scanner Model Name)**.)

2. Follow the on-screen instructions to remove the device driver and software.

Chapter II. Scanning via SecureScan Program

SecureScan program is able to capture and verify relevant data of Size 1 Machine Readable Official Travel Documents (TD1), Size 2 Machine Readable Official Travel Documents (TD2), Size 3 Machine Readable Travel Documents (TD3), as well as visas. This program is capable of reading the Machine Readable Zone and Visual Zone data on the ICAO standard documents including international passports, standard size plastic ID cards, and driver licenses. It is a specialized image capture program that allows you to conveniently capture images, recognize the scanned data and print the scanned results. Follow the steps described below:

1. Double-click the **SecureScan** icon in system tray to display the main window.

Model name:	X50	
Mode:	General	•
Application:	Recognition	•
Printer:	FUJIFILM Apeos	• Ø

- 2. Select the correct Model name from the drop-down list if there are multiply scanners connected. Select Mode drop-down list to adjust scan mode if available (depending on models). Select Recognition from the Application drop-down list to scan image and recognize document data. You may select Print from the Application drop-down list to print the scanned results by your printer. Click the OK button to complete the settings. Check Base64 image in XML box to save scan result in XML which embed the image in Base64 format. The XML file will be save in path <C:\Users\Public\Documents\Plustek-SecureScan>, in the following file name: YYYY-MM-DD-HH-MM-SS.xml
- Open the cover and place the passport or ID card face-down on the scanner glass. Align the passport or ID card along with the alignment bar. Gently close the cover. (For X-Cube & X-Mini: Just place the passport or ID card face-down on the scanner glass. Align the passport or ID card along with the alignment bar.)



When you're scanning the passport, please gently press the passport binding to guarantee the minimum space between the to-be-scanned page and the scanner glass.

4. The scanner starts to scan immediately. After the scanning process is completed, the scanner will beep once and the scan indicator will blink once. The scanned image will display on the screen. You may modify the scanned results if it is necessary. When you are scanning the ID card, you may click the **E** button to display the front-side scanned results, and click the **button** to display the rearside scanned results.

PASSEPORT	UNIMERID SHPA	NTES OF A	NUBERICAN	First Name	Last Name
PASAPORTE	Type/Type/Tipo Code/Code/ P US			John	Doe
ANC DAR	Sumarne / Nore / Apellidos	311	95855	Date of Birth	Gender
	Grven Names / Prénomo / Nombres			28 JUN 1975	M
	Nationality / Nationalité / Nacionalide			Document Number	
	Date of birth / Date de naissance / Fr			31195855	
	28 June 1975 Place of birth / Lieu de naispance/	Lugar de riscimiento	ex/Sexe/Sexo	Al	
	John Doe Date of issue / Date de délivrance :	/ Fecha de expedición Aut	M onty / Autorité / Autoridad	Nationality	
F CT	18 Sep 2005 Date of expiration / Date d'expiration		Inited States artment of State	UNITED STATES	UF AMERICA
	17 Sep 2014 Endocements / Mentions Spiciales	and the second se	intent of State	Valid Until	
	SEE PAGE 51		JSA	17 Sep 2014	
				Address	
	<rahul<ram<<<< 234567M123456789</rahul<ram<<<< 				
				Printed MRZ	
PALADOTT Sector Des Des	Plane Ferrer to the Statement To Bit Parts	tue flaritier con con	AND		RAHUI <ram<<<<<<<< th=""></ram<<<<<<<<>
BUCK State	-	And have been been	31180835		
UNITED STATES OF	FANERICA	UNITED STATES OF	AMERICA	311958554USA1	234567M1234567890123
John Doe 18 Sep 2005	n laga at tarrente - Sar Char San. Maria at Maria at Mari	John Doe bis fact in a stream - 18 Sep 2005	And in second and the Contract Lances Finis in second and the Contract Lances United States		
17 Sep 2014	United States Department of State	17 Sep 2014	Department of State) D 1	
	USA	GUPTA< <rahul<ram<<<<< th=""><th>USA</th><th>Remarks</th><th></th></rahul<ram<<<<<>	USA	Remarks	
		554USA1234567M123456789			
P <usagupta<<rahul<ram<<< 311958554USA1234567M1234567</usagupta<<rahul<ram<<< 	890123456<123456 311958				
	890123456<123456 311958				

Chapter III. Managing via SecureScan Manager Program

The SecureScan Manager program is important software that comes with your scanner. This program allows you to view and search the scanned data. You can easily adjust settings to export and print the scanned data. Follow the steps described below:

 From the Windows START menu, point to All Programs > Your Scanner Model Name, and then click SecureScan Manager. (For Windows 8 users: Point your mouse cursor to the upper or lower right corner of your screen to open the Charm bar. Click on the Start charm, then click on the downwards arrow button in the lower left corner of the screen. The Apps screen will be shown. Move your cursor to the right edge of the screen to scroll right until you find Your Scanner Model Name, and then click on SecureScan Manager.) The login window appears.



2. Enter the default password **12345678** and click the **Login** button to login the **SecureScan Manager** program.

			From	2015-08-20	▼ To: 2	▼ 015-08-20	٩						:=
Index	Date	Time	First Name	Last Name	Date of Birth	Gender	Document Nu	MRZ1	MRZ2	MRZ3	Image		
1 2 3 4 5 6	2015/08/20 2015/08/20 2015/08/20 2015/08/20 2015/08/20 2015/08/20	13:55:53 13:58:55 14:00:19 14:24:04 14:28:47 17:49:04	AG		10 JAN 1980 10 JAN 1980 10 JAN 1980	M M	O5793301 05793301 05793301	** Please chec T <chnmjpc T<chnmjpc ** Please chec ** Please chec T<chnmjpc< td=""><td>O5793301<0C O5793301<0C</td><td>Type/ Type/</td><td>Image Image Image Image Image</td><td></td><td></td></chnmjpc<></chnmjpc </chnmjpc 	O5793301<0C O5793301<0C	Type/ Type/	Image Image Image Image Image		

3. You may search the desired data by using the keyword or the specific time period.

From: 2015-08-20 🔻 To: 2015-08-20 💌 🔍

4. You may click the **b**utton to select the display items.

			From: 2024-07-30	▼ To: 2024-07-30	- C	2			_	:=
Index	Date	Time	First Name	Last Name	Date of Birth	Gender	Document Number	Nationality	v	/ Index
1 2	2024/07/30 2024/07/30	15:48:26 15:49:56	MAELYS GAELLE MARIE HAPPY	MARTIN	19900713 19820921	F	X4RTBPFW4 A12345678	FRA UTO	20	/ Date
-	2024/01/00	10.40.00		TOTELLET	10020021		112040010	010	Ĩ.	🖊 Time
										First Name
										🖊 Last Name
										🖊 Date of Birth
										/ Gender
										Document Number
										Nationality
										🗸 Valid Until
										Address
										MRZ1
										MRZ2
										MRZ3
										Remarks
										Departure Time
										🖊 Image

5. By clicking selected entry, you can see scanned information:

RÉPUBLIQUE FRANÇAISE CARE NATIONALE DIDENTIF (DURNITY CARD NATIONALE DIDENTIF (DURNITY CARD NATIONALE DIDENTIF (DURNITY CARD NATIONALE DIDENTIF (DURNET) NATIONALE DIDENTIF (DURNET) NATIONALE DIDENTIF (DURNET) NATIONALE (DURNET) NATIONALE DIDENTIF (DURNET) NATIONALE	First Name Last Name MAELYS GAELLE M. MARTIN Date of Birth Gender 19900713 F Document Number X4RTBPFW4 Nationality FRA Valid Until 20300211
Station Carlos Constanting Con	Address Printed MRZ IDFRAX4RTBPFW46<<<<<<6 90007138F3002119FRA<<<<6 MARTIN< <maelys<gaelle<marie<<<< departure="" remarks="" th="" time<=""></maelys<gaelle<marie<<<<>

- a. Click on **I**, the first side scanned will be displayed (card mode only).
- b. Click on _____, the second side scanned will be displayed (card mode only).
- c. Click on either to print out displayed page.
- d. Click on <u>C</u>, current time from Windows system will show in Departure Time field. Click "Cancel" to quit this interface without saving Departure Time, or Click "OK" to save Departure Time. Both "OK" and "Cancel" buttons will quit this page and back to **SecureScan Manager** listings page.

6. Click the **Setting** button to configure settings.

Save to:	C:\Users\Public\Documents\Plustek-SecureS
Name:	YYYY-MM-DD-HH-MM-SS-XXX 💌 Image
Format:	BMP
Resolution:	300 dpi
Printer:	Microsoft XPS Document Writer
Auto Delete:	3 • Month
Password:	Change

- a. To modify the saving path in the **Save to** field, click the button to select the desired saving folder.
- b. Select the desired Name from the drop-down list. There are 4 options: Time (YYYY-MM-DD-HH-MM-SS-XXX); Prefix; ID and Name (Surname, Given name). If you select **Prefix** option, please enter the desired prefix in the column.
- c. Select the desired **Format** from the drop-down list for image format. There are two options: JPG & BMP.
- d. Select the desired **Resolution** from the drop-down list for scanning result: There are 4 options: 300, 400, 500 and 600 dpi.
- e. Select the available **Printer** from the drop-down list, and click the **b**utton to configure printer settings.
- f. Set the Auto Delete time by using the button. Scanned files will be deleted as per setting time.
- g. Modify the password in the **Password** field. Enter the original password and then click the **Change** button to modify the password.
- 7. Select the desired data and click the **Export** button to export the selected data. There are 3 options available: MDB, XLS & XML.
- 8. Select the desired data and click the **Delete** button to delete the selected data. You have to enter the password again to confirm the delete action.



- 9. Select the desired data and click the **Print** button to print the selected data.
- 10. Click the **Exit** button to exit the **SecureScan Manager** program.

Appendix A: Specifications⁷

Plustek SecureScan X-Cube Series

Image Sensor	CMOS					
	X-Cube, 800	X-Cube, 1000	X-Cube			
Light Source	White LED	White LED / IR LED / UV LED				
Optical Resolution	5 Megapixels					
Focus	Fixed					
Scan Modes	Color: 24-bit Input					
Action Button	Auto Detect Sensor					
Scanning Area (W x L)	Max: 88 x 54 mm (3.46" x 2.1")					
Acceptable Paper Sizes (W x L)	Max: 88 x 54 mm (3	3.46" x 2.1")				
Power Supply	USB Power: 5V / 0.	5A				
Interface	USB 2.0					
Net Weight	0.42 Kgs (0.93 Lbs))				
Dimensions (W x D x H)		5 x 107.5 x 84 mm (4. 107.5 x 115 mm (4.23	,			

⁷ Hardware specifications may change at any time without prior notice.

PI	Plustek SecureScan X-Mini				
Image Sensor	CMOS				
Light Source	White LED / IR LED				
Optical Resolution	5 Megapixels				
Focus	Fixed				
Scan Modes	Color: 24-bit Input; 24-bit Output IR: 24-bit Input; 8-bit Output				
Scanning Speed	Approx. 1 sec (Color Mode, Full Page passport image capture)				
Scanning Area (W x L)	Max: 127 x 95 mm (5" x 3.74")				
Acceptable Paper Sizes (W x L)	Max: 125 x 88 mm (4.92" x 3.46")				
Action Button	Dual Auto Detect Sensors				
Power Supply	USB Power: 5V / 0.5A				
Interface	USB 2.0				
Net Weight	0.86 Kgs (1.91 Lbs)				
Dimensions (W x D x H)	Without Cover: 195 x 139 x 100 mm (7.68" x 5.47" x 3.94") With Cover: 195 x 139 x 153 mm (7.68" x 5.47" x 6.02")				

F	Plustek SecureScan X50
Image Sensor	CMOS
Light Source	White LED
Optical Resolution	5 Megapixels
Focus	Fixed
Scan Modes	Color: 24-bit Input; 24-bit Output
Scanning Speed	Approx. 1 second (Color Mode, Full Page passport image capture)
Scanning Area (W x L)	Maximum: 127 x 95 mm (5" x 3.74")
Acceptable Paper Sizes (W x L)	Maximum: 125 x 88 mm (4.92" x 3.46")
Action Button	Dual Auto Detect Sensors
Power Supply	USB Power: 5 V / 0.5A
Interface	USB 2.0
Net Weight	1.7 Kgs (3.78 Lbs)
Dimensions (W x D x H)	Without Cover: 200 x 200 x 119 mm (7.87" x 7.87" x 4.69") With Cover: 200 x 200 x 190 mm (7.87" x 7.87" x 7.48")

Р	lustek SecureScan X150
Image Sensor	CMOS
Light Source	White LED / IR LED / UV LED
Optical Resolution	5 Megapixels
Focus	Fixed
Scan Modes	Color: 24-bit Input; 24-bit Output IR: 24-bit Input; 8-bit Output UV: 24-bit Input; 24-bit Output
Scanning Speed	Approx. 2 second (Color Mode, Full Page passport image capture)
Scanning Area (W x L)	Maximum: 127 x 95 mm (5" x 3.74")
Acceptable Paper Sizes (W x L)	Maximum: 125 x 88 mm (4.92" x 3.46")
Action Button	Dual Auto Detect Sensors
Power Supply	AC Power: 24 V / 0.75A
Interface	USB 2.0 USB 2.0 Port x 2 (Extension)
Net Weight	1.7 Kgs (3.78 Lbs)
Dimensions (W x D x H)	Without Cover: 200 x 200 x 119 mm (7.87" x 7.87" x 4.69") With Cover: 200 x 200 x 190 mm (7.87" x 7.87" x 7.48")

Appendix B: Customer Service and Warranty

Visit our website <u>www.plustek.com</u> for more customer service information. To avoid delays, please have the following information available:

- Scanner name and model number
- Scanner serial number
- A detailed description of the problem
- Your computer manufacturer and its model number
- The speed of your CPU
- Your current operating system and BIOS (optional)
- Name of software package(s), version or release number and manufacturer of the software
- Other USB devices installed

Service & Support Information (For EU country only)

For information about product spare parts product upgrades, please ask local distributors and suppliers.

Information about the Implementing Measure test report, please ask local distributors and suppliers.

Do not dispose anything of the product before asking local distributors and suppliers about the right disposal methods and procedures in order to decrease the environmental impact.

If you want to dispose of the product and/or an accessory, please ask local distributors and suppliers to get the contact information of your nearest electronic disposal center.

If you have any maintenance inquiry, please ask local distributors and suppliers to get the contact information of nearest maintenance center in order to extend the product usage life time.

If you want to maintain and/or have the product cleaned, please ask local distributors and suppliers to get the right information of nearest stores.

Statement of Limited Warranty

This Statement of Limited Warranty applies only to the options you originally purchase for your use, and not for resale, from an authorized reseller.

The manufacturer warranty includes all parts and labor, and is not valid without the receipt of original purchase. To obtain warranty service, you may contact the authorized dealer or distributor, or visit our website to check out the available service information, or send a request via E-mail for further help.

If you transfer this product to another user, warranty service is available to that user for the remainder of the warranty period. You should give your proof of purchase and this statement to that user.

We warrant that this machine will be in good working order and will conform to its functional descriptions in the documentation provided. Upon provision of proof of purchase, replacement parts assume the remaining warranty of the parts they replace.

Before presenting this product for warranty service, you must remove all programmes, data and removable storage media. Products returned without guides and software will be replaced without guides and software.

This Limited Warranty service does not provide for carry-in exchange when the problem results from accident, disaster, vandalism, misuse, abuse, unsuitable environment, programme modification, another machine or non-vendor modification for this product.

If this product is an optional feature, this Limited Warranty applies only when the feature is used in a machine for which it was designed.

If you have any questions about your Limited Warranty, contact the approved retailer from whom you bought the product or the manufacturer.

THIS LIMITED WARRANTY REPLACES ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABLITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. HOWEVER, SOME LAWS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES. IF THESE LAWS APPLY, THEN ALL EXPRESS AND IMPLIED WARRANTIES ARE LIMITED IN DURATION TO THE WARRANTY PERIOD. NO OTHER WARRANTIES APPLY AFTER THAT PERIOD.

Some jurisdictions do not allow limitations on how long an implied warranty lasts, so the above limitation may not apply.

Under no circumstances are we liable for any of the following:

- 1. Third party claims against you for losses or damages.
- 2. Loss of, or damage to, your records or data; or
- 3. Economic consequential damages (including lost profits or savings) or incidental damages, even if we are informed of their possibility.

Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitations of incidental or consequential damages, so the above limitation or exclusion may not apply to you.

This Limited Warranty gives you specific legal rights, and you may also have other rights that vary from jurisdiction to jurisdiction.

FCC Radio Frequency Statement

This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device, pursuant to part 15 of the FCC rules. These limits are designed to provide reasonable protection against harmful interference in a residential installation.

This equipment generates, uses and can radiate radio frequency energy and, if not installed and used in accordance with the instructions, may cause harmful interference to radio communications. However, there is no guarantee that interference will not occur in a particular television reception (which can be determined by turning the equipment off and on), the user is encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more of the following measures:

- Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna.
- Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.
- Connect the equipment to an outlet on a circuit different from that which the receiver is connected.
- Shielded interconnect cables and shielded power cord which are supplied with this equipment must be employed with this equipment to ensure compliance with the pertinent RF emission limits governing this device.
- Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help if the conditions persist.
- Changes or modifications not expressly approved by the manufacturer or authorized service center could void the user's authority to operate this equipment.

This device complies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is subject to the following two conditions: (1) this device may not cause harmful interference, and (2) this device must accept any interference received, including interference that may cause undesired operation.